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Maiave, Erin

From: Felicia Aimonte [falmonte@community-mgmt.com)
Sent:  Tuesday, August 10, 2010 4:25 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address

Principle Address for the following HOA's need to be changed from 5401 S. Kirkman Road Ste. 450, Orlando, FL
32819 to the new address 4700 Millenia Blvd. Ste. 515, Orlando, FL 32839,

Da | have to pay for this?

N50065 — Ahdover Lakes Phase 2
NO4000009p67 — Arlington Bay
768890 — Bily Vista Estates
NO4Q00000B9 ~ Bent Tree Subdivision
N04000000K 30 —~ Blossom Park Villas Condos
N9800000db 35 - Bridge Water at Lake Pickett
N960000Q0F08 — Bridgewater Crossing
N93000001733 - Buenavista Woods
NOG00000AL54 — Carlyle Residences at Celebration
N05000004026 — Central Park at Metrowest
- N0300000§472 — Chapin Station
N94000004565 — Chapman Groves
N01000008204 — Conroy Club
N9400000p935 — Waterford Lakes Tract N-25A
"729140 - ypress Woods, Inc.
N23051 - peer Lake Run
N9400000B 163 — Diamond Cove
N950000 348 — Emerald Forest Orange County
NO60000(F398 — Enclave at Hiawassee
N950000%2752 — The Estates at Windermere
N0O30000@9206 — Forest Ridge at Ocoee
NOB0QC092593 — Fox Chase HOA of Lake County
NO50000p6946 — Foxcrest
N21446 4 Frisco Bay
ND6000QP0196 — Grand View Plaza
N93000Q04040 - Greater Pines
NO6000QO0751 — Harbor Pines HOA of Lake County
NC5000¢12483 — Heatherwood at Lake Jessup
NA6000§00747 — Heritage Place Property Owners
NQ&000G08930 — Hi — Grove Commerce Center
NS6000802533 — Isles of Lake Hancock
NO&000R10739 — Johns Lake Pointe
NOOOOOR03978 — Johns Landing
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